Southern Celifornia Edison Company

P O BOX BOO
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 81770
J.T. KEAD, JR,

SR April 30, 1979

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V

Walout Creek Plaza, Suite 202

Attention: Mr. R. H. Engelken,
Director

Docket 50-206
San Onofre Unit 1

Dear Sir:

1E Bulletin No. 79-04

1990 North California Boulevard =t p
Walnut Creek, California 94596 “
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Incorrect Weights for Velan Swing

Check Valve

The subject IE Bulleiin was forwarded to Mr. J. B. Moore with your

letter dated March 30, 1979,

The response to the items in the referenced IE Bulletin No. 79-04

are listed below.

Item 1 List all Seismic Category I piping systems (or portions thereof)
vhere 3, 4, or 6 inch diameter Velan swing check valves are in-

stalled or are scheduled to be installed.

Response :

Detailed investigation of system's camponents has disclosed that
at SONGS 1 there are no Velan swing fheck valves installed on any

systen.

The response to Item 1 nullifies the applicability of Items 2

throuwgh 6.
Sincerely,

cc: Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection

79070504 -



